
Tel: (508) 520-4907                                                                     Fax: (508) 520-4906 

1 
 

Town of Franklin 

 

Design Review Commission 

Tuesday, October 6, 2020 
Meeting Minutes 

 
Chair Fitzgerald called the above-captioned meeting to order this date at 7:00 PM, as a Remote Access 
Virtual Zoom Meeting. Members in attendance: Chair Mark Fitzgerald, Vice Chair Chris Baryluk, James 
Bartro, Sam Williams, Gerald Wood, Associate, Venkata Sompally. Members absent: None.  
 
As stated on the agenda, due to the growing concerns regarding the COVID-19 virus, this meeting will be 
conducted as a Remote/Virtual Design Review Commission meeting. In an effort to ensure citizen 
engagement and comply with open meeting law regulations, citizens will be able to dial into the meeting 
using the provided phone number, or citizens can participate by using the Zoom link provided on the agenda.  
 
1. Meraki Hair Studio – 32 Main Street– Install 3D letters on wall 

 
Mr. Cam Afonso, Signs by Cam, present representing the owner of Meraki Hair Studio.  Stated they are 
installing letters on the outside wall.  Motion by  C. Baryluk to approve the sign package as 
submitted, Second by S. Williams. Voted 4-0-0. 
 
   

2. 94/88 East Central Street – Mixed Use – 94/88 East Central Street – Restoration of existing house 
and construction of new addition 

 
Mr. Brad Chaffee, owner/applicant of Camford Property Group, reviewed the Site Plan, photometric 
plan, and landscaping. He reviewed the proposed fence and stated that it will be black chain link fencing 
with slats to be congruent with the dumpster fencing. He stated signage will be forthcoming when they 
have a tenant.  
 
Design Review Commission members asked questions to which Mr. Chaffee provided requested 
information. Discussion commenced regarding interior lighting and an interior photometric plan.  
 
Chair Fitzgerald requested the following stipulation be included: The light output of the proposed 
addition be figured in the photometric plan not to exceed the allowable limits.  
 
Motion: To Recommend the Site Plan as submitted with the stipulation that the photometric as 
shown be included into the package prior to any permitting. Motioned by M. Fitzgerald. Seconded 
by C. Baryluk. Voted 4-0-0. 
 
Mr. Rob Marcalow reviewed the 88 East Central Street proposed development. He showed images of the 
existing structure on the site. He stated that it is an historical building; it is listed on the historic register. 
Therefore, they are following the preservation regulations. He reviewed the proposed parking zone, 



Tel: (508) 520-4907                                                                     Fax: (508) 520-4906 

2 
 

existing residence, and removal of additions to the building made in the early 20th century. The bulk of 
the original structure will remain. They are proposing an addition which would be connected with an 
enclosed breezeway. He stated that this is intended to be a commercial space. The street side of the 
project has a large patio with some covered and uncovered spaces. They are also proposing potential 
screening and low plantings at the building. He showed and described the conceptual renderings. He 
noted they are trying to accent, not replicate, the existing structure. He discussed the proposed roof and 
materials for the building. They are looking at materials and improvements to the existing cottage. They 
will be replacing materials that need maintenance. They are proposing fiber-cement siding with a white 
finish. The addition will be a single-story commercial building; he reviewed the proposed interior layout.  
 
Mr. Baryluk questioned how the new addition fits in with the existing area. He noted that as it is a large 
addition with a high roof and many windows, it will be a large utility load for a tenant. Mr. Chaffee 
noted that originally he had thought it could be a small bread and breakfast building in the downtown 
area. Commission members asked about the reflectiveness of the proposed roof. Mr. Chaffee stated the 
addition is 1,500 sq. ft. Chair Fitzgerald asked where the electrical utilities enter the building; Mr. 
Chaffee explained they will be going underground for the new building. Mr. Marcalow stated they tied 
into some of the materials from the surrounding buildings, as well. They are proposing a white finish on 
the addition to tie into the existing building. They have plantings to soften the edges of the building. He 
stated the existing structure was investigated and a lot of the architectural elements to the building are 
later additions. They looked at historical images of the building and could see many elements were added 
later. They are proposing to tie the building more closely with the Greek revival style. Their hope is to 
install some of the original intent of the building. They have removed the shutters and will be replacing 
the aluminum siding.  
 
Chair Fitzgerald asked about the proposed walkway and noted snow on the ground would make it 
slippery; he suggested gating the walkway to have it nice to look at but not used. He requested people be 
directed to the back entrance. Mr. Chaffee noted the house is from the 1870s. Chair Fitzgerald stated that 
what is proposed for the existing structure is superior to what is there; the new building is interesting. 
Mr. Williams stated this addition element is new and interesting and could provide some character to the 
downtown. Mr. Chaffee reviewed some of the ideas for the design for the addition. Commission 
members discussed and commented on the existing and proposed addition renditions. Informally, when 
asked, Commission members did not express any negative comment regarding the architectural design. 
Chair Fitzgerald stated that if the applicant gives the updated plan to Ms. Maxine Kinhart tomorrow, he 
will pass it around to the Commission members, and if everything lines up, he will give Maxine the high 
sign and we will have the vote go through.  
 
Motion: To Recommend the corrected and resubmitted Site Plan showing the ADA compliance 
and the other changes discussed in the meeting. Motioned by M. Fitzgerald. Seconded by J. Bartro. 
Voted 4-0-0. 
 
Motion: To Recommend the corrected and resubmitted Buildings and Finishes showing the ADA 
compliance and the other changes discussed in the meeting. Motion by M. Fitzgerald.  
 
Chair Fitzgerald requested that Ms. Maxine Kinhart provide the updated information to the Commission 
members and then the Commission members will give a consensual email back to Ms. Kinhart that they 
have looked at it and are good with it. Mr. Chaffee confirmed Chair Fitzgerald wanted the changes for 
the Design Review Commission tomorrow or Friday so they could be incorporated before the Planning 
Board meeting next week on October 19th. Chair Fitzgerald said he wanted to add that nothing that was 
not presented in the meeting be added. Chair Fitzgerald stated that to reiterate the wording that is going 
to go into the decision: he is making a motion to recommend that the Site Plan, that is corrected and 
resubmitted, and the wording for the buildings and finishes is the same. Just change it from Site Plan to 



Tel: (508) 520-4907                                                                     Fax: (508) 520-4906 

3 
 

Buildings and Finishes and recommend both decisions. This is what we are going to do over email. Mr. 
Bartro stated that he did not think this could be done over email; they need to take the vote tonight. Ms. 
Kinhart said it was an open meeting law violation. Mr. Bartro stated they did not vote on buildings and 
finishes.  
 
Chair Fitzgerald stated he made the proposal to recommend the buildings and finishes provided 
the corrected documents that were viewed on line at the meeting are submitted.  Seconded by J. 
Bartro. Vote: 4-0-0.  
 

Mr. Bartro left the meeting.  
 

Meeting Minutes: September 15, 2020  
Motion: To Approve the September 15, 2020 Meeting Minutes as presented. Motioned by M. Fitzgerald. 
Seconded by S. Williams. Voted 3-0-0.  
 
General Matters: Chair Fitzgerald noted to new members Gerald Wood and KP Sompally that this was a 
very detailed and long meeting. He apologized that they have not met prior to this. Normally, the 
Commission receives the application and the applicant comes in to audit a meeting prior to becoming a 
member. He asked if the members had any questions. Mr. Wood stated he read all the materials on the Town 
webpage. Chair Fitzgerald stated the new members should review the provided meeting packages prior to the 
meetings and have any questions ready. He said the Commission members should take the view that they 
may be living next door to the discussed building/structure as a perspective. Mr. Wood and Mr. Sompally 
provided their backgrounds; Commission members and Ms. Kinhart introduced themselves and reviewed 
their backgrounds. Chair Fitzgerald noted that the Commission is still one member short. 
 
Chair Fitzgerald stated the Mr. Bartro is an associate member who would like to become a full member 
which leaves one full member spot available. He asked if Mr. Wood and Mr. Sompally could attend every 
Tuesday meetings. If not, they should request to be the associate member. He noted that associate members 
do not vote unless needed to meet the quorum. Mr. Sompally stated he would like to be a full member. Mr. 
Wood stated he would be an associate member and realizes he will not be able to vote. Ms. Kinhart stated 
that it was already decided and placed on the Town website that Mr. Sompally was the associate member. 
She stated that she would ask Mr. Bryan Taberner, Director of Planning and Community Development, or 
Ms. Chrissy Whelton in the Town Administrator’s Office if the designation can be changed. Chair Fitzgerald 
welcomed Mr. Wood and Mr. Sompally. 
 
Motion to Adjourn by M. Fitzgerald. Seconded by S. Williams. Voted 3-0-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:39 
PM.      
 
Respectfully submitted,    
 
 
 
________________________ 
Judith Lizardi 
Recording Secretary 

mkinhart
Typewritten Text
Judith Lizardi


	Chair Fitzgerald called the above-captioned meeting to order this date at 7:00 PM, as a Remote Access Virtual Zoom Meeting. Members in attendance: Chair Mark Fitzgerald, Vice Chair Chris Baryluk, James Bartro, Sam Williams, Gerald Wood, Associate, Ven...



